Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

June, 2022

Monthly Regular Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
June, 2022 Regular Meeting
June 23, 6:30 pm in the Library Community Meeting Room

Call to Order

Adjustments to the Agenda

Public Participation

Note: the May, 2022 Regular Meeting was cancelled for lack of a quorum.

Minutes: Approve minutes of the April 28, 2022 Regular Board Meeting.

Ongoeing Business

Ohio Governor’'s Imagination Library Update

Library Service During Pandemic Update

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Monthly financial documents for April and May, 2022.
Approve: the monthly report from the Fiscal Officer.

PLF Distribution: The June PLF receipts are $73,659, a 14% decline from the $86,843
received in June, 2021. However, the June receipts were exceptionally high for the
month because state income tax filing was delayed until May last year. The May PLF
receipts are $96,269, a 50% increase over the $65,604 received last May. May is usually
a high revenue month because of the April income tax filings, but this increase is larger
than any seen in many years. So far this year, PLF is running well ahead of both the
July and December estimates for 2022.

2022 General Fund Nef Position

April Revenue =} 56,586 Total Year-to-Date Revenue = $335,317*
April Expenses = $ 56,362 Total Year-to-Date Expenses = $417,314**
Difference $ 224 $-81,997
May Revenue =$97,116 Total Year-to-Date Revenue  =$432,433*
May Expenses =$46,068 Total Year-to-Date Expenses  =$463,383**
$51,098 =$ -30,950

*Includes $75,013.00 restricted contribution

MPL Board Agenda 06/16/2022 1



**includes $200,000 transfer out to capital

Regular Revenue/Expenses Year-to-Date

Revenue  $357,420

Expenses  $265,383
Difference $ 92,037

General Fund Expenses are Percentage of Appropriation on December 31

2022 Appropriation * Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$939.814 $465,383 49%
*includes $200,000 total fransfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

- 2022 Approprigtion Total 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$737.814 $265,383 35%

Unigue Management: billed the library $88.65 for ¢ placements in April, and $68.95 for
7 placements.

New Business

COVID-Related Sick Leave Extension—in 2020 employers were required under the
FFCRA to offer additional paid sick leave specifically for COVID related time off; that
requirement expired at the end of that year. The library extended that same benefit in
2021 on its own initiative, but it was not extended in 2022. Although library staff did not
take COVID time-off during 2020 or 2021, there have been several cases of staff testing
positive for COVID this year. In accordance with CDC guidelines as required by the
library, those staff have stayed home and used their own accrued paid leave fo cover
the time off. Unfortunately, for several staff, complying with the guidelines has resulted
in exhausting their accrued paid leave. In order fo address this problem, Mr. Dillie
suggests two initiatives.

Emergency Sick Leave—the library will provide up to two weeks of paid emergency
sick leave for COVID-19? related absences under current CDC guidelines for staying
home from work. This emergency leave is provided by the library as needed to
individual staff only under the specific conditions as described. It is separate from the

MPL Board Agenda 06/16/2022 2



regular paid leave accrued by staff. The additional leave and the conditions for its
use are described in the attachment which will be distributed to all regular staff.

Approve Resolution 22-06-01: to extend the emergency sick leave benefit as
described through December 31, 2022.

Credit for Used Sick Leave: this year four employees have had o take extended fime
off because of positive COVID tests. In some instance the employee exhausted both
accrued sick and vacation while staying home from work as recommended by
current CDC guidelines. Since the library has now reinstated additional emergency
sick leave, it would be fair to provide some sick leave credit to those employees who
were not able to use that emergency leave earlier this year.

Approve Resolution 22-06-02: to credit back employees who took COVID-related time
off as recommended by CDC guidelines in 2022 with one week of paid sick leave, i.e.
40 hours of leave for full-time and 20 hours of leave for part-time. The leave is regular
sick leave and will be credited to the employee effective June 27, 2022.

Tax Budget: the library must submit a tax budget every year to indicate that it does
have the intention of spending expected revenue in the next year. However, we will
not receive the first official 2023 PLF estimate until July, and must make do now with
our own judgment of revenue.

Approve Resolution 22-06-03: to approve the 2023 Tax Budget as presented.

New Employee: the library has hired Anna Minor for the open part-time Library
Associate | position. Anna started May 31.

Approve Resolution 22-06-04: to approve hiring Anna Minor as a part-time Library
Associate | atf base wage for that job classification of $10.47 an hour.

Health Insurance Rates: SCOG has provided the 2022-2023 rates for employee hedlth
insurance. The new rates are a 7% increase over the current rates; that is the largest
annual increase that we have seen since joining the consortium. One premium
holiday month has been aliocated for the coming insurance year. As has been the
practice for severdl years now, SCOG is prorating the small premium differential
charge for the holiday month into the monthly premium cost.  With the built-in charge,
the single coverage monthly premium is now $885.72 compared to $826.16, and the
family coverage premium is now $2,151.62 compared to $2,006.86. In June of last
year, the Board approved a substantial increase in the library's monthly subsidy for
employee health insurance premiums to $619 a month for single coverage and $1,304
a month for family coverage, with the employee responsible for the difference in cost.

MPL Board Agenda 06/16/2022 3



Approve Resolution 22-06-05: to accept the new monthly health insurance premium
rates of $885.72 for single coverage and $2,151.62 for family coverage effective with
the July, 2022 premium month.

Approve Resolution 22-06-06: to set December, 2022 as the health insurance premium
holiday month.

Current Wage Structure: Mr. Dillie will review the current wage table and wage
schedule with the Board.

Correspondence
A patron letter will be shared with the Board.

Director's Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager, which are
included in the packet.

Annual Library Statistics: April door count was 5024, up 48% up from April of last year,
and down 52% from the count in April, 2019. May door count was 4270, a 31%
increase over May, 2021, and a 55% decrease from May, 2019.  In-house circulation is
up .7% now for the year. Checkouts at the desks are running well ahead this year, but
renewals are down. Total circulation was up almost 10% in May over May, 2019, but
total for the year is still running behind 2019, This May saw the largest Hoopla circ
ever—781 checkoufts.

Acknowledge Gifts—April and May

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
{business donations for youth summer reading) $ 650.00

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
$  469.97*

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 1,119.97

*Includes $145.03 from JDZ Sales for online sale of discards; $100 from John Oyer

In-kind Gifts

Anonymous 20 hardcovers; 16 frade
paperbacks; 10 DVDs

Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on July 28, 2022 at 6:30 pm in the
Community Meeting Room.

MPL Beard Agenda 08/16/2022 4



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the April, 2022 Regular Meeting
April 28, 46:30 pm in the Library Community Meeting Room

Call to Order: Mr, Rutledge called the meeting to order on April 28 at 6:35 pm in the
Library Board Room.

Attendance: Library Trustees Virginia Birks, Becky Miller, Sarah Repella, Dick Rutledge;
Library Director, Tom Dillie, Fiscal Officer, Christina Davies.

Adjusfmenfs to the Agenda: Mr, Dillie added new job description for Library Associate |
to New Business. '

Public Paricipation: none

Minutes: Ms. Birks moved to Approve the minutes of the March 24, 2022 Regular Board
Meeting as presented. Mr. Rutledge seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update: Mr. Dillie reported that registration for the
Minerva areda is now just over 80% of eligible kids. He will ask Stark Library if there is a
report for only Minerva registrations broken down by age just as there is for the county
as a whole.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: Mr, Dillie reported that demand for COVID
test kits has dropped to almost nothing, and the library has plenty of kits on hand. He
has asked the Dept. of Health not to send any more kits, but leave the library on the
distribution list. So far this year, four staff have been out with COVID.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Ms. Repella moved to Accept the Monthly financial documents for March, 2022 and to
Approve the monthly report from the Fiscal Officer. Ms. Miller seconded. Motion
carried unanimously.

Ms. Davies reported that she has a call info the UAN consultant regarding moving the
Eglie bequest from General Revenue fo Capital. She attend the mandatory CPIM
training and served on a panel discussing UAN for public libraries; it seems Minerva is
one of the few libraries that is using the fund codes correctly. She has renewed several
smailler CDs, but will wait to purchase any iarger CDs until fall, when interest rates are
expected to be better. She had covered some duties for Kelly Boggs at North Canton
Public Library while Kelly was on leave.

MPL April 2022 Board Minutes 05/03/22 TD 1



PLF Distribution: The April PLF receipts are $54,694, a 15% increase over the $47,545
received last April. So far this year, PLF is running well ahead of both the July and
December estimates for 2021.

2022 General Fund Net Operating Position

March Revenue =$125,021* Total Year-to-Date Revenue = $278,731*
March Expenses = $ 57,654 Total Year-to-Date Expenses = $160,952
Difference $ 67,367 $117,779

*Includes $75,013.00 restricted contribution

March expenses included the annual renewal of property and liability insurance.
Regular monthly expenses are sfill running well below revenue.

General Fund Expenses are Percentage of Appropriation on December 31
2022 Appropriation * Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage

$939,814 $160,952 17%
*includes $200,000 total transfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2022 Appropriation Total 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$737.,814 $160,952 21%

Unique Management: billed the library $29.55 for 3 placements. UAN has raised its
placement fee, Mr, Rutledge asked whether the library recovers enough from the
collection agency interactions with delinquent patrons fo justify the expense. Mr. Dillie
reported that it's hard to tell. UAN provides regular reports showing dollars recovered,
but it's reasonable to wonder whether most of that material would have come back
regardless of UAN's intervention. Or whether a letter from the library to the patron
would have produced the same result,

New Business

Bequest to the Library: As was discussed at the last Board meeting, the library has
received a substantial bequest from the estate of Herb Eglie, who was a regular library
patron. There was general agree with Mr, Dillie's suggestion to create restricied
capital account for the gift in anticipation of using in support or remodeling portions of
the library. Mr. Dillie said that while a remodel or renovation was not in the immediate
future, planning should begin in the next couple of years with work to start later in the

MPL April 2022 Board Minutes 05/03/22 TD 2



next five years. The goal with this bequest would be to use it for a specific project
within the larger renovation. The Board authorized creating that fund account.

Ms. Birks moved to Approve Resolution 22-04-01 to create a Herbert Eglie capital fund
account and to restrict its use to support of the remodeling of the library. The fund is
established with $75,013.00 from the bequest Mr. Eglie left to the library. Ms. Repella
seconded. Mofion carried unanimously.

Library Materials Evaluation and Selection Policy: at the last Board meeting Mr. Dillie
distributed copies of the library’s current Materials Evaluation and Selection Policy and
a draft revision for Board review and discussion at this meeting. Copies of the current
and proposed policies are again included in the Board packet. Mr. Dillie pointed out
the two noticeable additions to the policy: a more detailed explanation of
downloadable and streaming content, and a more detailed explanation of the role
resource sharing through SEO plays in collection development. Otherwise, the
changes to the policy are to make language more consistent, precise, and clear.

Ms. Repella moved to Approve Resolution 22-04-02 to approve the revised Materials
Evaluation and Selection Policy as presented. Ms. Miller seconded. Motion carried
unanimously. Mr. Dillie will post the new policy statement on the library website.
(https://www.minervalibrary.info/content/library-materials-evaluation-and-selection)

Library Annual Report: a copy of the library's annual report for 2021 is included in the
Board Packet forreview. (Attachment A)

Mr. Repella moved to Approve Resolution 22-04-03: to approve the 2021 Annual
Report as presented. Ms. Miller seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Library Associate | Job Description: Mr. Dillie shared a new job description for the part-
time LA | positions. Previously, these part-time positions had been specific to either
Youth or Adult Services. While the job descriptions were very similar, each included
some tasks specific to one department, and current LA | staff work only in one
department. For the future, it seems more efficient fo have part-time frained and
regularly scheduled to work in both departments. This new job description creates no
new duties for the classification, but does combine duties from the departmental
positions. (Aftachment B)

Ms. Birks moved to Approve Resolution 22-04-04 to approve the Library Associate | job
description as presented. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Correspondence
None this month
Director’'s Report
MPL April 2022 Board Minutes 05/03/22 TD 3




ACcep’r monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager, which are
included in the packet.

Annual Library Statistics: March door count was 6456, up 53% up from March of last
year, and down 38% from the count in March, 2019. The book sale certainly helped
bring people in during March. In-house circulation was pretty much equal to March
last year and is down 1.4% for the year. Checkouts at the desks were noticeably
higher than a year ago, while renewals were down. Total circulation was down 1.52%
for the month, despite all the problems with the delivery service which limited how
much we could loan to other libraries and how much other libraries could send to us.
The library did add 54 new borrowers which is the largest single month total in the last
18 months.

Acknowledge Gifts—March

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 2656.50*
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 0.00
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 2656.50

*Includes $368 from JDZ Sales for online sale of discards; the bulk of the remainder is
proceeds from the book sale. Book sale proceeds were the highest ever.

Restricted Contributions to the Capital Fund $75,013.00

In-kind Gifts

ANnonymous 18 hardcovers; 11 frade
paperbacks; 2 mass market; 2 DVDs;
1 videogame

Roger Bartley 1 DVD set

Ms. Birks moved to Adjourn the meeting at 7:45. Ms. Miller seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on May 26, 2022 at 46:30 pm in the
Community Meeting Room.

Board Vice-President Dafte

MPL Aprit 2022 Board Minutes 05/03/22 TD 4



Minerva Public Library

April, 2022 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the June,
2022 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Bank Reconciliation

Fund Status

Investment Listing



00°000°00T
00000002

Slajsuel]

09'Lie

£€°G19
S67C
L0°Ly

1£'98L
G5 28EY
6Ll

08'958'Z
Llgel
[ i

59'660°C
0L'eg
9€'95¢
S0'595°C
OFve0‘L
6L°1LL
98'67L' YL
0¥'Z8e'e
Lz 2289

8658595

Sjoeloid TelideD

[FEIRIFEE

Q0059

967CS
659

06Se
I6%5E
G064
§5°98¢
Sg'G9l
S¥0
£l'6le
FrNArANS
LO'S5L'eF
£0'9z¢’L

os¢cl

pung ersuan

juswdinbg uo Jieday pue uIN
seed/seng

auaydael

Buisseocid pue Bojojen senddng 1ayi)
LOIELLION] PUE FELRlB A 2410
LOIJRIOISSY PUB Jedoy jepaigiy Aeign
[ENSIAQIPNY YINCA

JUSUOD BIEpEC|UMOQ]

[enslaoIpny Jnpy

sieolpoled

SHOOg YINeA

s)cog INPY

sa||ddng BupwesBoid

S80IAI9S 108U PUB PesEYDInd JaYl0
JME

aiElS PIEOg-99UEINSL|

SOUEINSU| 2]

2IEdIpaly

SH3AA0

g1deg

¥ dag

g1dag

Zwdag

L 1dag

EENEES

SENpUeaXs

186pa] anuaasy, wicl) |e1oL
Buipeay JWWNG UINoA

08D pawniey
WalARdIaAQ WO SpUNISy
alessy

wooy Bunespy/iEuey
SUBIIEUOQ PIOU]SAIUN
*edq

Jgidon

Jaded Jajiud

Xe| ssfeg

jseial] Q0

47d Aunog jlewes

41d Auned g

41d Aunog eugiquinog
way| 1807

sea4 pue saul

R T e
TUOR Juouny

220z [udy S[eruelld
Aseaqry oljgnd BAISUI



e0'yee

S6°LOE'9S
86°985°9%

957 659°C6L

CL ISPy

£7'880'69€

09'0C0°05
o0'Lie
§.¥82°C0L
£1'623°0€¢
1626128
€6'2L126L
928662l

L 01652

00°000°00Z

00°000°00Z

£1'628°05T
OF 1rL'e6L-

IAIRSIY [epde)

oV’ 1L08T

0900005
00"LLe

g/ pee'enl
000
L6'26L 28
£9'9/8'
996621

a¥'108'e

S6°L9E'95

5619295

7 LEr

CPEzae
TFF0EY

00294
98°g¥v
LT Py
or'ses

Q0'vée
9¢'sre
L9PILL
oeele

awosu| 32N

asuadxgy
alooU]

gzady

[=eL
uolBununy sbuineg
simsiBaysen Aed

{esBUD) ¥sodag Jo seeoyILIa)
(anD) usode( Jo sejeoyue)
{anD) sbulneg

(eseyn} sbBunes

pueH uc ysen/Bupsyn
TeouBeg YSeD LUIpliS

sasuadxz [ejog
aunjwing

puen

Jiedey pUE SaUBUSIUIEN
uj Jajsusy]

‘epden

sasuadxg [eiouan) |80

wniwald ssueinsu) Apadold

swniwaid puog Aglepl4

Bugsaw

aEsal

esuedxg UelS) 1 PIAOD

4081 UOEWIO|

SIVAIDG 1DRIUCT) PUR PISBYING JOUIO
AJoligng “SUOREIILINUILICT) 1BUH0)
Jomag/Ifle

N¥

BuiseaTsiusy

sHed pue saiddng sredesyuyy Apsdoid
SEL) [eIneN

efelsod

ysel]

sanddng aop

d3v

ALnoag pue Jedawyuiey Auadold Jsyio



Z 1o | obed

%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% Bunessd(-UON SNOBUL{ROSIN - JBYO  0000-268-0001
%YPSOr 99 ¥6SS ¥ 50v$ 00°000°1$ sjueWSSINgIeY dOURINSU|  0000-ZZ8-0001
%0000  96725%- 96'25%$ 00°0$ wswiAedisaQ 1o} Spuniey  0000-128-000L
%0000  05¢$ 052$ 00°0$ {AdVHGIT NOLYYd AT100 [H1SHA}swooy Buesiy jo BUaY  /102-1£8-0001
%0GS'6E Sy 09% 56684 00°00L$ alesoy Joj salddng Jo 8leg  0000-028-0001
%90L°6E  €8'826'L$ LLLI0LS 00°000°€$ SUSWSDAU| UO SPUBPIAC 10 3$9383U]  0000-L0Z-0001
%0000 9F'EL0'GLS 9r'eL0'GLS 00'0$ SUOfRUO(] PUe SYIS) 'SUCHNGIUOD - JBYC  0000-069-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ $95S2UISNg - SUOTINGUILCD paloIsalun  0000-259-0001
%046'vCh  0L6FL$- 0L6PL'ES 00°000°c$ S[ENPIAIPY] - SUOTINQUIUCD POIOLISSIUN  0000-159-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 000$ SuollepuUNC - SUORNGUILOY PaOLISSY  000C-EL9-000)
%ECLE  00°052% 00°08Z°L$ 00°005'1$ { ONIQY3H YIWWNS HLNOAISessaUISNg - SUOONQUIUOD PaloMIsey  8LOZ-ZL9-000L
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 0003 $98SBUISTIE ~ SUOKNGUIUOD PeIOLISeY  0000-219-0001
%0000  000% 00'0% 00°0$ S[ENpIAIPUY| - SUOANGUIUOD PIDUISOY 0000~ L9-0001
%009  00'292% 00°8€2$ 00°006% {334 Xvd}sead pue soul4 uoled - OO 86S0-665-000)
%LES0E  OV60Z'LS 09°015% 00°06Z°L$ {d3dvd YILNRId}see4 pue seul] uoled - BYO L6S0-66£-0001
%000°0  00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ $994 pue soul] uoned - JeUi0  0000-66£-0001)
%0000  00°0% 00°0$ 0003 $90.{ JRUIUSS pUR SSBID Uolled  0000-09£-0001
%ZLEBY  TE99.$ 89'esl$ 00°005°}$ 200U} sUlYoRY pelessd(-UIoD UoHEd  Q000-0FE-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ {334 yvD 1SOTeWooU] Wal| 1807 pue ssuld Uohed +1€0-01-0001
%S61'2Z  19GGL$ 6e v 00°002$ {N31] 1SOTIewoou| Wsy 1507 pue ssul Uoled ZLE0-0L€-000}
%0ZZ i £LY8L$ 12°591% 00°06£$ {S334 ® SANIAISW00U| WsY 10T pue SBUI4 Uoled  L1E0-01L£-0001
%LGLEE  ELE6E'LLS 18°601°9% 00'€0L'81% {00 YNVIGWNTOD}eIES - pung ABIqri olldnd  £100-0¥Z-0001
%B80VE  LL068'66$ 6Z799°L6$ 00'555°16L$ {00 TIoMuvYOleIES - pund Aeiqr] olldnd  ZL00-0¥Z-0001
%6LL¥E  90°090'7LE$ Y6 PEZ V6LS 00°'S6Z°895% {02 Muvisioms - pung Airagr oand 1 100-0¥2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ PIy-Uj-Sjuels) Sels pajoMsey  0000-222-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ PIy-Ul-SjueIS jelope peowsey  0000-¢12-0001
%0059  S0'8C$ S6'1$ 00°0$ - sexe| [8007-JOUI0 0000-064-0001
PaAIBIoY QUCN_NM_ SNUIADY uwmﬁzm SWEN JUNOJIDY 2P0 JUN0IIY
% ALA 1e6png leutq
[eJouss) 000 | :pund
Z20Z/0E/Y 1O sY
pung Ag
£Z202A NVN SNe}g aNUsAsy

Wd 2Z- L€ 22025 ALNNOD MHVYLS ‘AdvEdl] D18Nd YAHININ



Z jo g ofed

%62 1L

£8'696'GL2$ L1 21€°565% 00°£88°05/% ‘[ejo] podey

%0000  00°000'00Z%- 00°'000°002% 00°0% [2101-0NS LOOY pund

%0000  00°000'00Z$- 00°000°002% 00’0 u| - ssgjsuBLl  0000-1E6-100%
%0000  00°0% 00°0%$ 00°0% sjuslBsINgUIeY SoURINSY] 0000-Z28-100F
90000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|enplApu| - SUOINGLIUOD PSIOMISBIIN §000-169-100%
paAlasoy sauepey aNUIASY 1e6png SN JUNOJ0Yy 8pos JUNO2Y

% GLA yebpng leutd
spslold [ended Looy pund
%089Fr  £8°G95°GL¥S JAN ARSI n o 00'€88'06.$ 2301 -gng 00O L pund
2Z0ZHEH JO sY
pund Ag
£ ZZ0TA NV SN SNUDAIY

WNd ZZ:L¥€ 2202/v/S

ALNNOD MHVLS "AHVEEIN 21Nand YAHINIW



10 | abeg -uonEeLLo palosies sios|al Hoday
%0000 [agy 00°0% 0008 00°0$ 00'0$ 0008 {STYNOISSIJOUI-NONISaUeeS 0 £000-041-02E-0001
%0000 00 0% 00 0% o00$ 0ood 000§ 0008 {83addNg 321440}s2)ddng sAgenswpy [B18Us) 20001505 1-000L
%000°0 00098 00°0% 00°0% 00°005% 00°0% 00'0% {zz/1 uopeuoQ snowAuowy noAlsalddng  £Z02-05-051-000L
%990°8¢ 000$ y929L'1$ logAntyay 00 000'%% oo 00°0% {£3aNddns ONIKVEDOudsaIddng  §100-054-011-000L
%0060 00°0GG'ES 000$ 00°0% Q0000°es 0003 0008 {pun |[emodisanialeg pRIoRIUCY puB paseylnd - W) Z6EG-06¢-011-000)
%0000 0559128 00°0$ 00°0% 08°591°2S o0s 0C'0% {pund sepunug}sesiuag peloeIUOS PUB PASBLOM - B0 L6EC-06E-011-0001
%0000 ooo% 0 0% 00005% 00°005% 00°0% Ge0$ SSOIAIBG PRIDRAUGT) PUB POSEUOING - IS0 0006-06€-01 L-000%
%0000 00°03% Go0% 00'0% o0'0g 000 oo0% sediaeg |0Quol esiey AIBIGT 0000-08€-0) 1-0001
%0000 00'0% ooos 00 0% o0'o$ 00'0% 000 {1d uesb 4 yesH [Bjua}sRoIARS PRIDRIUCD PUB paseyund  §L0Z-00E-011-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 000 00'0$ 0008 {vual NOLeYd ATI00 TH1STpsedss peloenuos pue pasayang  /10Z-00£-011-0001
%000°0 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 000 00'G% 00'0% syeusg juswAodwaun g 0oR0-162-011-0001
%0000 0008 00°GS aoDLE'LE 000LE'L$ 00°0% 00 uogesusdwoD) SISUoM A 0000-GZZ-0L1-000)
%0000 oo o0es oUos 00'0% 0ot a0'0s aoueInsu] UISKA  0000-#22-0L1-000L
%0000 arog 0o'es 00°0$ 0008 arog 00'0% soueInsu B3] Q00O-EZZ-01L-C00L
Y%GEL TR 000$ 058914 05Lezs 00°00F$ a0og 00'0% ouRInsu| A Q00Q-ZZ2-0L1-000L
%lIE9E a00g 09Z9ETLS orz99'Ies 00°SF0'FES 000g 00'0% SaueINsSu| uchezZeLdsoH / [B2IPAlY 00001 E4-0LL-000L
%LBY LT 60°ZA9'ES 109 LS 00°0$ 91°0gL's$ 00'0% 00°0$ S1BdIPS O 0000-ELe-0LL-000L
%E98°9Z 65'591'5eS S829Z7LS 000$ Py EEY 6P 0o 000$ walsig wewamsy seakodwz ofand olu0 G 0000-+12-0L L-0001
%LZ8 08 O +82'6% 09726193 000% 00ZZF'e1$ aoog 00o$ {SUTHOM IDIATSEOURERS G S000-0LL-01L-000L
%8I8l BYZE0'TE 11°29%4 00°0% 00008°e$ ooos oo {sarnulsansiseuses Q $000-0L1-0L1-000L
Y%iP8 LT EE'0STESLE LYWL '6SS 00'0% 00 26£°2128 00'0% 00’0 {STYNOISSTIHOUS-NONISSIRIES O £000-011-0L-00G)L
YEFS0E 90'592°0e$ ¥1'909°ELE 00703 00°TLE'ERS 00'0% 0o {SHIOVNYIsoUEeS 0 2000-0LL-GLL-000L
THE68 08 £9°GEE'L9% ey 22s 00'as 00°8GL'88% 00'0% ooo$ {SaYTYS IAILVHLSINIACYISeUReS O 1000-011-0LL-00C)
%0000 00°0% 00'o$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% ssueles d 0000-01L-0LL-00CH
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 0008 00'0% 0008 00'0% {S3AMYIYS IAILYHISININAYISeUEeS O 1O00-00-0LL-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% fesusdxg RIS 61 PMOOHSWO - J8N0O  0Z08-065-00L-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% o0og 00°08$ 00'0% 0004 {ze/) uoneuo snowhuouy ymolsalddng  €202-0S%-00L-0001
sainppusdxgy aouejeqg sainjipuadxg Q1A SOUBIQUNDUT 10§ uoneudoxddy suwsnlpy Lgel AWEN JUNO3IY 2pon JUNOIDY

o LA PRIAQLUOSUBLL AAIDSIY BN leuy aaueiquinoug sousIquUINoIUg]

A0} RIS Joj pamasay
£7'880'695% ‘@oueleqg yse) [glo L
FZ EZ0'E98E 9oueleg palo0d-UoN
61°590'9% ‘@oueRg pajood
[edsuag) pungd

ZZ0T/0E JO sY
pung Ag
£72202A NYIN snjelg uogeudosddy

Wd 00-¢r-€ c20efls

ALNMOD MAVLS ‘AxvaalT 211gnd YALNIN



¥ jo g efeg "UOTBLULIO[U] PalDojas S1oo)al Moday
%eVE8E 00 SYLGL LS FAyA A 00000°FS 00 g% 000% sued g selddng nedayysoueusiulely Apedoid  0000-2SH0L2-000L
%00F 8 00°G$ [l 00°85%% Q0 005% 00°0% 00o% SIIAIBG PRDBIUOD) PUR PESBUNING - SO 0000-08E-012-0001
Y%lyaTr 00'0% 8irre9'et 2568 PE 00'005°8% 0008 000% SED|RINEN  (000-£9E-01.2-000L
2%GE0ZE 0008 LZZELS 6271904 00°009% 00" 0% 0003 ofiemag pue ssiep  0000-298-012-000L
%806°0€ 00°0% 9T S¥ETS FLPSO'L LS 00°000°91% 00 0% 00703 ApmosiI po00-198-012-Ga0L
%eEELE 00°005'cS STLLOLS eLLLE'6LS a0'szz'ees 00°0% 00°0% ang Aunoeg g aedsy Iuep Apedoid -18UlQ  0000-62£-0L2-GCOL
%000°0F 000% 00 095% 00°0r8% 00°00F LS 00'0s 0003 [eAOWRY UsBIL  0000-FEE-0LS-GO0L
%966 00°000'L1S 90'GE6'ES PEPEP'GLE 000z 628 00'a$ 00°0% waludinbl uo Jieday] pue souBUSURK  GOOO-ZEE-0L2-000L
%FesLe 00°0s 09°20LTS 0¥ Z6L'SE 00°005°8% 00'0% 00°0% suoydale]  0000-1ZE-0LZ-G00L
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 000§ 0003 0003 oorog uogesusdioD SISHoM A 0000-522-012-000)
%0000 000g 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 0003 ateapaly A 0000-SlZ-01L2-0001
%0000 00 0% 00°0% 0008 00'0% - oo os 0008 wejsAg uswesy seekojdwl dand olyo A  0000-4 1Z-012-0001
%0000 00'G% 00'0% 0008 00'0% 00'0% 00703 {SUTHUOM SDIAYASISSUeleS O SO00-0LL-0L2-000L
%LLE9L 00os ¥£'685% 990L0'e$ 00009°c$ 00'0% 00°0% {1ddnS HNISSII0UL ¥ ONIDOTY.LYDIsalddng - s> 8000-65t-02L-G00L
%LI0LY 00°5¥6% L0°L¥% €6 L§ 00'000°' LS 00os 00°0% UoQeutiaju] pue sfelsiep ABIGTT - JRUIC  0000-61F-0TL-000)
%0000 00" 00kS 0003 0008 00°00¥$ 000% 00°0% ucljeioisey pue aeday feuejel] ARIq  0000-91t-0Z1-0001
%0000 00'0% 000% 00°0% 0004 00'0% 00703 sabley) / seeq uso AlRIqiSU|  OO0O-S H~-0Z1-000L
%0000 0003 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0S$ UoReULICIU| pue Saoiag Jandwod  gocoF 1020001
%65L°28 00'000°L$ LE016% £9'680'2% 00°000'v$ 00°0% 00°0% {HLNOA SrEHelEN [ENSIADIPYESEUSIEY [BNSIACIPNY  900Z-€1P-02L-000)
%0000 000024 00°03% 000§ 00°00Z% 0004 00°0% {500 HLNOAIS[EUSTEY [ENSIOIPNY  $002-E1-024-G00%
%90L €T 00ct TGEQL'0% 8F'9c8'61LS 00'000'92% 000§ 00°0% {INIINOD I18VAYOTNAMOQISELSIEN [BNSIAOIPRY  Z001-€17-0Z1-000L
%9027 o0 00S e 9ragLLy ¥SEoE'ZS 00000°'8% 0008 00'cs {11nav sreuse ensnopnylseUSiep [Bnsolpny  9001-€L-021-0001
%ZSY 66 00'0% 6029663 LBZES 00°000'9% 00'0% 00'0% s[eajpoliad  0000-ZL-0Z1-000L
%0000 000054 0008 00°0% 00°005% 000d o00s {punz syoog unpy subalsieydwed pue syoog  ZZ02- 1 L7-021-0001
%815 8T 00000 L3 60°8L1'GS 16718595 00°000'61$ Q003 00°0% {53006 " Ld30 HLNOAISIelydued pue 5008 000Z- 1 Li-021-0001
Yt GE L LSL'0% GI'799°G% 1108 2% 00000'02$ 00°0% 0008 {3004 " L4340 1Inavisieydwed pue %009 0001 L-0Z1-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00’08 uonesusduog SIEoM Q  0000-8Z2-021-0001 -
%0000 o0od 00 0% ou0% 00°0% 0008 aoos oURINSU| UOISIA  0000-F2Z-021-000L
%0000 Q00% 0008 000$ 00°0% 00 0% 000s QouBNsU| [BWe]  0000-£22-021-0001
%000°0 000s 000§ 0oos 0008 0008 0008 SaueRNSU| 8 O000-ZZ2-0Z1-0001
%0000 0008 000d co0$ 0008 aoog 000s SOURINSU] UONEZIENDSOH / [BIPSIN 0000~ LE2-0ZL-0001
%0000 orog 00o% oo0% 0008 ooog 0008 2UBIPSAI A 0000-2LE-0ZL-000)
%0000 00'0% o0rog oo0% 0008 000$ 000s walsAg Wewaey sesfoidwz oilgnd o0 @ 0000-LLE-GZL-0001
sunypuadxg asueeg sainjipuedxy QLA @oUBIqUINOUT 10} uoneudoxddy Juowisnlpy LgfZL DWEN JUNOIY apon JUNoJIIY
9% Q1A palaquinousun BAIBISIY UIUNT eulq soueigUINIUS JouRIqINDUT .
J0) paalasay A0} paAlosay
TZOZIOEH JO SY
pund Ag
CZZ0ZA NYN sme)g uoneudosddy

Wd 00-2P-€ ZC0e/riS

ALNNQD MHVLS "AAVHEN 21NMENd YASININ



10 ¢ abey "UONELUIONI pRl0oRs sloa)al Jodey
%000°00L oog 00°000°002$ 00°0% 00 000'00E$ 00'0% 00°0% Q- s@isuRll 0 0000-0L6-0L6-0004
%0000 0000028 00°0% 0008 00'000°TS 00'0% 00°0% wewdinb3 pue aImwng  0O00-052-094-000)
%6556 00°0% 95°02L9%% ¥0°LZES 00°000'6% 00'0% 000% {ABojouyoa | uceuuaUbELIG - JOG  LLS0-0B5-0E2-000)
%0000 0008 00°0% 0008 00°0% oot 0008 BUIQ - RO 0000-06S-08Z-000L
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°002% 007002% 0008 00'0% sjuelssINguisy pue spurysy  0000-0S5-0£2-0001
%EZE'9E 000s oo erd 00Zes 00°0LS - 0008 0008 SJUBLUSSSSSY PUR S3XE1 O 0000-028-082-0001
%0FZ 08 000824 B80'ELY 9% LEE0S'FLE 00°L02°'12% o008 o00d sdiyssaquap pue seng  0000-018-082-0001
%0000 000s 00°0% o0 00E% 00°00E% 00'0% 0008 a{esay o) paseyaind saddng  0000-PSP-0£2-0001
%OLL'6Z 00°0% oeesss 0L 9ZL'TS 00000'c$ o0 0d 00'0% {$311ddN$ 301430}s0l|ddNg sAReRSIUILIDY [BI8USD  [000-LSF-0£Z-0001
%0000 000s oorog o003 00°0% 00°'0% 00'0% {1 8 SDAS ¥ILNDNODISEIINES PEIDERUGY PUE PSSBURING - JOYID  #L00-06€-082-0001
%9667y o0og 05'92'SS 05 GEF'0 00°004'L1% a00s 000§ SEOMBE PODBIUGT puB PASEYING - JBUIO  0000-0BE-0£2-000L
%0005 o00d 00z S 00r92T'Es 00'8r0'es 0003 0008 saea spomieN Bupunosoy wiogun  0000-ZLE-GES-000L
%0000 000s 00°0% 00"009°ES 00009'cd o00g 000g saolneg Buppny 00001 2E-082-0001
%iVLVE a00s forar S 1I'5Z5'e% 000sz'ss oo 0008 SesesT| pue s|UZY  0000-1SE-0EZ-000)
%00%°96 oo'ss 00°Zres 0009 0070523 00'0% 00°0% swinwald pucq ARPIS  0000-EFE-0£2-0001
%G00°001 0oos 00°ZL5'6% 00°0% 0072i5'6% a00g Q00s swniwaid souensu| Auadold 0000~ LPE-0EZ-0001L
%0000 00°'8Lvs oo 000$ 00°8L+% ares 000g fyonangd pue Bunuig‘suogesunuiuicy - U0 0000-6ZE-0£2-000L
%0000 00'0% 00'cs 000028 0070026 00'0% 0008 {SOV ASNYOVA AIACTNZTIBuSIIoApY  0LOO-S2E-0£2-0001
%0000 o00% 0008 00°05% 00°05% 000 000% {SNOILYDINaNd % Sav oI Bbusiieapy  6000-STE-082-0001
%000°0 oo 0004 ooos 0008 00°0% 0008 Buguud 0000 2E-082-0001
0006 00°0% 00°'85% [Eeiragh s 00002% 00°0% 00'0% ebmsod  Q000-Z2E-0£2-000)
YEIICE sevig MW o503 0Z'62% 00"004% o000 0004 esuadx] Bugss pue Breul  O000-ZLE-0EZ-000L
%0000 00'0% Q00 o0og 0003 00'0% 00°0% sea4 PUE SBNQ  QO00-L1€-0£2-000L
%000°6Y 00GLLE ouszed 00'0$ 00°005% 00'0% 00°0% siyousg abupy sefoidwg B0 -BYIQ  00D0-66Z-082-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% siljsuag eoueINsSU - A0 0000-622-0£Z-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% uogesusdiucy SII0M d  0000-523-08Z-0001
%0000 000% 00'0% 00od 00°0% 00 0% 0008 souemsuuoISly  0000-F2Z-0£2-000}
%0000 0008 0008 000s 00od 0008 0008 SouRInsy) [eUSd  000Q-£Z2-082-0001
%0000 000§ 00°0% oo 00rog 00°0% 00'0% souBINSU| 81 0006-TZZ-08Z-0001
%0000 000$ 0008 0008 000% 0008 0008 SoLRINSY| UoReZIeNdsOH [ [RIDSIN  0000-122-062-0001
%0000 0008 00°0% o00g 000 000% 0003 arespaiy 4 0000-£12-082-0001
%0000 00°0% 00708 00°0% 00'0% co0% G003 WalSAS By ssakodwg 21and omg a  Q000-112-082-0004
%0000 00'0$ 00'0s 00°0% 00os oo0s oo’ {S3YTYS JAILYHISININGYISSUEES O LO0O-01}-0£2-0001

saanypuadig asuejeg saanppuadig lA  SouRquIBaUd Aoy uonepdoaddy weugsnipy Le/ZL JWEN LNOIOY ap0Y UNO2YY
9% alA paJaquInausun BAIBS9Y JUSLIND reuld SOUBIqUINILT saueIquInoUg
10} poAlasay 10} paniasay
ZZOZI0SH 10 SV
pung Ag
£'Ze0ZA NYN smelg uogeudoiddy

Wd 00:T¥€ Ee0ei/a ALNNOD YEVLS ‘ASvHEIT 2179Nd YAXININ



"UONELEOIU] POIIS]SS Sloafal Yoday

10  abeyq
%6117k LEOPS LS GE8PY 0CFS 96°028'vaLS 0L 718 ve68 0008 00°966°'1$ 1210 Hodey
%66¥'S SO'LE6'LSS G6EEL'ES 00°L88°LS 00°000'55% 00°0% 00°966':$ ‘[€30] pund s10afold |enden
%6019 PSPELYS 9¥508% 00'0% 00°000'sS onos [eige {pund jeuuossiyRuawdinby pue ainpuwng  LZ02-05-094-100%
%00L°E) L5 2997 LE 6¥9ee'ed 00'0% 00°000'G1$ 00°03 00965°'L$ waswdnbg pue angumng  0000-0SL-094- 100
%0007 00'0% 00°0$ o00d 0008 060§ 00'0% {uoneuoq apeis] sibalsyuewsroidwy Buiping  $202-0FL-092-100F
%0000 00°000'GH 0008 00'0% 00°000°GS 0008 00°0% {pung PuUcOoUBWRACIIL] pUET  LE0ZGTL-094-100F
%0000 000006 1LE 00°0% oos GO000'G LS 000$ 000§ Waaoudwy pue  0000-0Z2-092-100F
%0000 00°GLL'ELS 0008 o0'L8e'Le 00°000°GLE 0008 0008 seniIoe] uo Jeday pue SoUBLSIUEW  0000-LEE-09/-100F
mw.:..u__u_.-mnXm_ aJuejeg mm.n:u__o:wnunm_ JLlA SdusIgqunnul 1oy :O._um_._nenme_( u:w-:ww:__v{. LefiZL ezl SHUEN JUNOIDY SpoS JUNOIIY
% Q1A paisqunouaun JAIBSIY UBLIND U4 soueigunaug soueaqunNaug
lo} paalesay 1o} paAlasey
gL' LGP @dueeq yseg [elog
0004 :gouejeqg pajood-LoN
€L LG VRS ‘edUelRy PaIROL
spsloug [epdes  Tpund
Yy O i CL655'65E% AN 86'6E6'29LS 0L rL8'6E6S D0'0% 00°0% (BJ0L pung [ersuag
%0000 00°0% 0003 0008 00°0% 00og 00°0% {fesuadxq Juerg 61 progisesn Bupueuld JeUl0 - IBYIG  0Z02-066-066-0001
%0000 00°000'02% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°02% 000% 00 0% sajouabupuol  pC0O0-026-086-000L
salnypuadxg soueeyg saunypuadxg QLA SOUBIGINDUT A0} uopeudosddy wsugsnipy 1¢/z1 [Rird R BB UNOIIY apoD JUNOJoY
% QLA pajagunauaun aAI9S5Y JUaLIng reuly asueMwnIug gauBIgUnIUz]
J0J paatasay] X0} paAIasSay
CEOTIOER JO SY
puniAg
£°ZC0eA NV smeyg uoneudosddy

WNd 00:gi€ gelervis

ALNNOD MHVYLS ‘AXVHET OISNd YARENIA



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Recoenciliation
Reconciled Date 4/30/2022

Posted 5/4/2022 3:38:12 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $796,236.99
Receipts: + $58,515.97
Payments: - $61,105.15
Adjustments: + $11.75
Current UAN Balance as of 04/30/2022; $793,659.56
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 04/30/2022: $793,659.56
Entered Bank Balances as of 04/30/2022: $793,659.56
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - £0.00
QOutstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 04/30/2022: $793,659.56

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

5/5/2022 11:41:32 AM
UAN v2022.3

There are no oufstanding payments as of 04/30/2022.
There are no outstanding receipts as of 04/30/2022.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 04/30/2022.

Page 1 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/5/2022 11:41:32 AM

Bank Balances UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 4/30/2022
Posted 5/4/2022 3:38:12 PM
. Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $134,432.18 $125,962.64 $129,962.64 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD Chase $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $G.00
Investment CD012716 $21,564.59 $21,565.51 $21,565.51 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,615.79 $21,624.97 $21,624.97 $0.00
Investment CD050916 $110,451.08 $110,641.67 $110,641.67 $0.00
Investment CD072716 $21,481.71 $21,485.36 $21,485.36 $0.00
Investment CD080415 $33,721.23 $33,785.16 $33,785.16 $0.00
Investment CD082817 $21,723.37 $21,727.06 $21,727.06 $0.00
Investment CNB Saving $80,580.53 $82,192.91 $82,192.91 $0.00
Investment HNB Saving $50,000.80 $50,000.60 $50,000.60 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $197,110.16 $197,117.93 $197,117.93 $0.00
Investment STAR QHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total: $796,236.29 $793,659.56 $793,659.56 $0.00

Page20f 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

515/2022 11:41:32 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 4/30/2022
Posted 5/4/2022 3:38:12 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 139-2022 04/04/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOCLS FLEX $230.00

PLAN AGCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 140-2022 04/04/2022 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $178.30

INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 141-2022 04/04/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $4,243.83

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 142-2022 04/04/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $60.22

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 143-2022 04/05/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $620.93
PRIMARY Electronic 144-2022 04/05/2022 THORNDIKE PRESS $81.26
PRIMARY Electronic 145-2022 04/05/2022 House Cleaning Genie $363.50
PRIMARY Electronic 146-2022 04/05/2022 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $271.60
PRIMARY Electronic 147-2022 04/05/2022 Kanopy Inc. $41.00
PRIMARY Electronic 148-2022 04/05/2022 KISHMAN'S IGA $7.78
PRIMARY Electronic 149-2022 04/05/2022 NATURESCAPES $192.00
PRIMARY Electronic 150-2022 04/05/2022 MIDWEST TAPE $1,316.55
PRIMARY Electronic 151-2022 04/05/2022 SHOWCASES $24.95
PRIMARY Electronic 152-2022 04/05/2022 copeco $445.86
PRIMARY Electronic 153-2022 04/05/2022 PC CoPilot $2,525.00
FRIMARY Electronic 154-2022 04/05/2022 SIRSIDYNIX $960.00
PRIMARY Electronic 155-2022 04/07/2022 PAYCHEX $126.75
PRIMARY Electronic 156-2022 04/07/2022 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $762.00
PRIMARY Elactronic 157-2022 04/07/2022 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $675.33
PRIMARY Electronic 158-2022 04/07/2022 PAYCHEX $1,362.85
PRIMARY Electronic 159-2022 04/06/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 160-2022 04/06/2022 PAYCHEX $9,673.15
PRIMARY Electronic 161-2022 04/07/2022 CENTER PCINT LARGE PRINT $125.30
PRIMARY Electronic 162-2022 04/07/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $21.52
PRIMARY Electronic 163-2022 04/07/2022 Laken M Hamilton $37.80
FRIMARY Electronic 164-2022 04/12/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOCKS $251.43
PRIMARY Electronic 165-2022 04/12/2022 :}lqr\gQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $88.65
PRIMARY Electrenic 166-2022 04/12/2022 Office Furniture Solutions $1,996.00
PRIMARY Electronic 168-2022 04/12/2022 House Cleaning Genig $375.00
PRIMARY Electronic 169-2022 04/12/2022 DAMON INDUSTRIES INC $140.44
PRIMARY Electronic 170-2022 04/08/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,082.26

RETIREMENT SYSTEM :
PRIMARY Electronic 171-2022 04/21/2022 PAYCHEX $103.60

Page 3cf 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/5/2022 11:41:32 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 4/30/2022
Posted 5/4/2022 3:38:12 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 172-2022 04/21/2022 PAYCHEX $1,303.67
PRIMARY Electronic 173-2022 04/20/2022 PAYCHEX $8,921.47
PRIMARY Electronic 174-2022 04/18/2022 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $725.42
PRIMARY Electronic 175-2022 04/18/2022 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,174.67
PRIMARY Electronic 176-2022 04/25/2022 CHASE CARD SERVICES $1,113.12
PRIMARY Electronic 177-2022 04/26/2022 AMAZON $753.76
PRIMARY Electronic 178-2022 04/26/2022 QUILL CORPORATION $165.97
PRIMARY Electronic 179-2022 04/26/2022 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $44.75
INC.
PRIMARY Electronic 180-2022 04/26/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $265.46
PRIMARY Electronic 181-2022 04/26/2022 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $2,856.00
LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 182-2022 04/26/2022 Collaborative Summer Library Program $76.57
PRIMARY Electronic 183-2022 04/26/2022 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $3,940.67
PRIMARY Electronic 184-2022 04/26/2022 House Cleaning Genie $600.50
PRIMARY Electronic 185-2022 04/26/2022 Collaborative Summer Library Program $72.18
PRIMARY Electronic 186-2022 04/28/2022 OHIQ PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,020.27
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 187-2022 04/27/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 188-2022 04/29/2022 Solid Waste And Recycling $224.00
PRIMARY Electronic 189-2022 04/29/2022 ABDO-SPOTLIGHT-MAGIC WAGON $2,009.45
PRIMARY Electronic 190-2022 04/29/2022 RENTWEAR, INC. $54.21
PRIMARY Warrant 6831 04/05/2022 PETTY CASH $24.00
PRIMARY Warrant 6832 04/12/2022 Nationwide Hotel and Conference $208.00
PRIMARY Warrant 6833 04/12/2022 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $185.61
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 04/05/2022 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $24.00
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 04/07/2022 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $10.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 04/04/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $139.41
Fund 1000
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 04/07/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $41.00
Fund 1000
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 04/12/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $20.00
Fund 1000
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 04/12/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $109.50
Fund 1000
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 04/25/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $650.00
Fund 1000
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 04/25/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $508.94

Fund 1000

Page 4 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/5/2022 11:41:32 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 4/30/2022
Posted 5/4/2022 3:38:12 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 04/26/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $117.43
Fund 1000
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 04/26/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $122.43
Fund 1000
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 04/29/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $34.35
Fund 1000
PETTYCASH2  Chk Transfer 04/05/2022 Transfer-PETTYCASHZ to PRIMARY $34.00
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 04/25/2022 Transfer From investment CNB Saving $13.25
Fund 1000
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 04/29/2022 Transfer From Investment CNB Saving $117.43
Fund 1000
$61,105.15

Page 5 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/5/2022 11:41:32 AM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2022.3
Reconclled Date 4/30/2022
Posted 5/4/2022 3:38:12 PM
Account Type Ticket # Recelpt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 49-2022 04/04/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $139.41
PRIMARY Standard §3-2022 04/07/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $41.00
PRIMARY Standard 54-2022 04/12/2022 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $42,155.07
PRIMARY Standard 55-2022 04/12/2022 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $11,212.77
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 56-2022 04/12/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $109.50
PRIMARY Standard 58-2022 04/14/2022 COLUMBIANA CQUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,326.03
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 57-2022 04/25/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $650.00
PRIMARY Standard 59-2022 04/25/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $508.94
PRIMARY Standard 60-2022 04/26/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $117.43
PRIMARY Standard 61-2022 04/29/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $34.35
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 04/05/2022 Transfer-PETTYCASH2 to PRIMARY $34.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 04/25/2022 Transfer From Investment CNB Saving $13.25
Fund 1000
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 04/29/2022 Transfer Fram Investment CNB Saving $117.43
Fund 1000
PETTYCASHZ  Chk Transfer 04/05/2022 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $24.00
PETTYCASHZ  ChkTransfer 04/07/2022 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $10.00
CDO12716 Interest 68-2022 04/30/2022 CD012716 $0.92
CD0425617 Interest 66-2022 04/30/2022 CD042517 $0.18
CDO050916 Interest 67-2022 04/30/2022 CD050916 $190.59
CDO72716 Interest 64-2022 04/30/2022 CDO72716 $3.65
CDO80415 Interest 65-2022 04/30/2022 CD080415 $63.93
€D0g2817 Interest 69-2022 04/30/2022 CDO82817 $3.69
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 04/04/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $139.41
Fund 1000
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 04/07/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $41.00
Fund 1000
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 04/12/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $20.00
Fund 1000
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 04/12/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $109.50
Fund 1000
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 04/25/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $650.00
Fund 1000
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 04/25/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $508.94
Fund 1000
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 04/26/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $117.43
Fund 1000
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 04/26/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $122.43
Fund 1000
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 04/29/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $34.35
Fund 1000
SAVINGS Interest 63-2022 04/30/2022 SAVINGS $7.77
$58,5615.97

Page 6 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/6/2022 11:41:32 AM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 4/30/2022
Posted 5/4/2022 3:38:12 PM
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Receipt Ad) 53-2022 04/12/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $20.00
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 56-2022 04/25/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers -§13.25
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 80-2022 04/27/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers £5.00
$11.75

Page 7 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/412022 3:43:40 PM

- Fund Status UAN v2022.3
As Of 4/30/2022
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund [nvestments Investments
Number Fund Name Pocled Balance {Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 1.408% $369,088.43 $363,023.24 $6,065.19
4001 Capital Projects 98.592% $424,571.13 $0.00 $424,571.13
N All Funds Total $793,659.56 $363,023.24 $430,636.32
Pooled Investments $300,402.68
Secondary Chacking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $129,962.64

Last reconciled to bank: 04/30/2022 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/4/2022 3:43:50 PM

Investment Listing UAN v2022.3
System Year 2022
Current Interest Year to Date Total Purchased Maturity Closed Closing
Account Name Description Value Rate Interest Interest Date Date Date Price
CD Chase CP Chase Bank 12 Months Jumbo 8/2/22 $103,284.75 0.05% $0.00 $3,284.75 08/02/2018  08/02/2022
cD012716 CONSUMERS 0106638111 18 month CD 08/, $21.565.51 0.05% $3.59 $1,242.71 01/27/2018  08/27/2022
cho42517 CONSUMERS 0106524012 25 month CD exp $21,624.97 0.50% $35.81 $1,100.51 04/25/2017 03/25/2025
CD050916 CONSUMERS #106631829 48 mo CD exp06/ $110,641.67 2.03% $742.05 $9,349.30 06/11/2018 06/11/2022
CD072716 CONSUMERS 0106125341 15 month CD 03, $21,485.36 0.05% $6.29 $1,307.62 03/27/2018  03/27/2022
CD080415 CONSUMERS 106254903 48 month CD expC $33,785.16 2.23% $248.85 $3,483.83 08/04/2018 08/04/2022
cD082817 CONSUMERS 0106774145 15 month CD 3721 $21,727.06 0.05% $6.36 $980.00 08/26/2017  03/28/2022
CNB Saving CNB Savings $82,318.40 0.00% $0.22 $0.22 01M14/2022 11/29/2099
HNB Saving HNB Savings $50,000.60 0.00% $0.60 $0.60 02/14/2022 12/31/2099
SAVINGS CHASE BUSINESS SAVINGS $197,117.93 0.10% $27.40 $28,145.74 08/24/2000  12/31/2099
STAR OHIO STATE TREASURY ASSET RESERVE OF O $0.00 0.04% $0.00 $270,672.85 01/01/1999  12/31/2099

Page 1 of 1



End

Minerva Public Library

April, 2022 Financial
~ Reports

Submitted for June, 2022
Board Meeting



Minerva Public Library

May, 2022 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the June,
2022 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Bank Reconciliation

Fund Status

Investment Listing



Minerva Public Library
Financials May 2022

Current Month:

Receipts;

Fines and Fees

Lost [tem

Columbiana County PLF
Stark County PLF
Carroll County PLF

CD Interest

Sales Tax

Printer paper

Copier

Fax

Unrestricted Donations
Rental/Mesting Room
Resale

Refunds from Overpayment
Returned Check

Youth Summer Reading
Total from *Revenue Ledger

Expenditures:

Salaries

Dept 1

Dept 2

Dept 3

Dept 4

Dept 5

OPERS

Medicare

Life Insurance

[nsurance-Board Share

BWC

Other Purchased and Contract Services
Programming Supplies

Adult Books

Youth Books

Periodicals

Adult Audiovisual

Downloadable Content

Youth Audiovisual

Library Material Repair and Restoration
Other Library Material and Information
Other Suppties Catolog and Processing
Telephone

Dues/Fees

General Fund

15.99
2498
2.334.04
74,198.81
19,736.31
263.51

98.80
220.50
56.55
115.00

50.00

Restricted

Capital Projects

97,115.59

Min and Repair on Equipment

6,827 21
3,382.40
14,106.15
165.27
1,034.40
3,488.09
347.39
33.70
3,095.65

660.58
1,672.59
986.26

361.01
1,338.71
170.25

671.75
80.00
1,834.00

Transfers



Other Property Main/Repair and Security
AEP

Office Supplies

Trash

Postage

Natural Gas

Property Mtn/Repair Supplies and Parts
Rents/Leasing

UAN

Water/Sewer

Other Communications, Publicity

Other Purchased and Centract Services
Information Tech

Audit

resale

Meeting

Fidelity Bond Premiums

Property Insurance Premium

Total General Expenses

Capital:

Transfer In
Maintenance and Repair
Land

Furmiture

Total Expenses

Ending Casti Balance:
Checking/Cash on Hand
Bavings (Chase}

Savings (CNB)

Certificates of Deposit (CNB)
Certificates of Deposit (Chase)
Petty Cash/Registers

Savings Huntington

Total

May-22
Income:
Expense

Net Income

1,846.95
1,270.57
264.03
112.00

829.36
158.59
445.86

140.12
360.35

224.95
2,160.00

48,088.19

175,281.54
6,522.21
82,775.73
0.0¢
103,284.75
271.00
50,000.60

0.00

0.00

418,135.83

97,115.59
48,068.19

46,047 40

175,281.54
200,000.00
82,775.73
231,093.34
103,284.75
271.00
5G,000.60

842,706.96




MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/2/2022 12:23:05 PM

Revenue Status UAN v2022.3
By Fund
As Of 5/31/2022
Fund 1000 Sub-Total: $750,883.00 $432,432.76 $318,450.24 57.590%
Fund: 4001 Capital Projects
Final Budget YTD %
Account Code Account Name Budget Revenue Balance Received
4001-651-0000 Unrestricted Contributions - Individuals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
4001-651-2024 Unrestricted Contributions - Individuals{Eglie Estate Donat} $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
4001-872-0000 Insurance Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
4001-931-0000 Transfers - In $0.00 $200,000.00 -$200,000.00 0.000%
Fund 4001 Sub-Total: $0.00 $200,000.00 -$200,000.00 0.000%
Report Total: $750,883.00 $632,432.76 $118,450.24 84.225%

Page 2 of2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 6/2/2022 12:23:05 PM

Revenue Status UAN v2022.3
By Fund
As Of 5/31/2022
Fund: 1000 General
_umsm_ Budget YTD %

Account Code Account Name Budget Revenue Balance Received
1000-190-0000 Other - Local Taxes $30.00 $1.95 $28.05 6.500%
1000-212-0000 Resiricted Federal Grants-In-Aid $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000% -
1000-222-0000 Restricted State Grants-In-Aid $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-240-0011 Public Library Fund - State{STARK CO.} $568,295.00 $268,433.75 $299,861.25 47.235%
1000-240-0012 Public Library Fund - State{CARRCLL CO.} $151,555.00 $71,400.60 $80,154.40 47.112%
1000-240-0013 Public Library Fund - State{COLUMBIANA CO.} $18,103.00 $8,443.91 $9,659.09 46.644%
1000-310-0311 Patron Fines and Lost Item Income{FINES & FEES} $350.00 $181.26 $168.74  51.789%
1000-310-0312 Patron Fines and Lost ltem Income{LOST ITEM} $200.00 $69.37 $130.63 34.685%
1000-310-0314 Patron Fines and Lost item Income{l.OST CARD FEE} $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-340-0000 Patron Coin-Operated Machine Income $1.500.00 $954.18 $545.82  63612%
1000-360-0000 Patron Class and Seminar Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-399-0000 Other - Patron Fines and Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-399-0397 Other - Patron Fines and Fees{PRINTER PAPER} $1,750.00 $640.40 $1,109.60 36.594%
1000-399-0398 Other - Pafron Fines and Fees{FAX FEE} $500.00 $294.55 $205.45 58.910%
1000-611-0000 Restricted Contributions - Individuals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.000%
1000-612-0000 Restricted Contributions - Businesses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-612-2018 Restricted Contributions - Businesses{YOUTH SUMMER READING } $1.,500.00 $1,300.00 $200.00 86.667%
1000-613-0000 Restricied Contributions - Foundations . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.000%
1000-651-0000 Unrestricted Contributions - Individuals $3,000.00 $3,864.10 -$3864.10 128.803%
1000-652-0000 Unrestricted Contributions - Businesses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-690-0000 Other - Contributions, Gifts and Donations $0.00 §75,013.48 -$75,013.46 0.000%
1000-701-0000 interest or Dividends on Investments $3,000.00 $1,334.78 $1,665.22 44.493%
1000-820-0000 Sale of Supplies for Resale $100.00 $39.55 $60.45  39.550%
1000-831-2017 Rental of Meeting Rooms{RESTRI DOLLY PARTON LIBRARY?} $0.00 $2.50 -$2.50 0.000%
1000-871-0000 Refunds for Overpayment $0.00 $52.96 -$52.96  0.000%
1000-872-0000 Insurance Reimbursements $1,000.00 $405.44 $594.56  40.544%
1000-892-0000 Other - Miscellaneous Non-Operating $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.000%

Page1of2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/2/2022 12:16:01 PM

Appropriation Status UAN v2022.3
By Fund
‘ As Of 5/31/2022
Fund: General
Pooled Balance: $54,266.16
Non-Pooled Balance: $363,869.67
Total Cash Balance: $418,135.83
Reserved for Reserved for
Encumbrance Encumbrance Final Current Reserve Unencumbered YTD %
Account Code Account Name 12131 12131 Adjustment Appropriation for Encumbrance YTD Expendifures Balance Expenditures
1000-100-450-2023  Supplies{Youth Anonymous Donation 1/22} $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-100-580-2020  Other - Other{Covid 19 Grant Expense} $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-110-100-0001 D Salaries{ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES} $C.00 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 0.000%
1000-110-110-0000 D Salaries $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $C.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-110-118-0001 D Salaries{ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES} $0.00 $0.00 $88,755.00 $0.00 $34,246 68 $54,508.32 38.586%
1000-110-110-0002 D SalariesMANAGERS} $0.00 $0.00 $43,972.00 $0.00 $16,988.54 $26,983.46 38.635%
1000-110-110-0003 D Salaries{NON-PROFESSIONALS} $0.00 $0.00 $212,397.00 $0.00 $73,252.82 $139,144.18 34.489%
1000-110-110-0004 D Salaries{SUBSTITUTES} $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $632.38 $1,867.62 25.295%
1000-110-110-0005 D Salaries{SERVICE WORKERS} 50.00 $0.00 $13,422.00 $0.00 $5,172.00 $8,250.00 238.534%
1000-110-211-0000 D Ohio Public Employees Retiremeant System $0.00 $0.00 549,433.44 $0.00 $517,755.94 $31,677.50 35.919%
1000-110-213-0000 D Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $5,120.16 $0.00 $1,775.46 $3,344.70 34.676%
1000-110-221-0000  Medical / Hospitalization Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $34,045.00 $18,566.75 $15,478.25 $0.00 45.464%
100G-110-222-0000  Life Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $197.80 $202.20 $0.00 50.550%
1000-110-223-0030  Dental Insurance: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-110-224-0000  Vision [nsurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-110-225-0000 D Workers' Compensation $0.00 $0.00 $1,370.00 $1,370.00 $0.00 $0.00 £.000%
1000-110-291-0000 D Unemployment Benefits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-110-300-2017 Purchased and Confracted Services{RESTRI DOLLY PARTON LIBRA} $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-110-300-2019 Purchased and Coniracted Services{Mental Health FA grant pr} $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-110-380-0000  Library Material Control Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1060-110-350-0000  Other - Purchased and Confracted Services 5000 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-110-380-0391  Other - Purchased and Contracted Services{Grunder Fund} $0.00 50.00 $2,165.50 $0.00 $0.00 $2,165.50 0.000%
1000-110-380-0392  Other - Purchased and Contracted Services{Powell Fund} $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.000%
1000-110450-0015  Supplies{PROGRAMING SUPPLIES} 50.00 50.00 $4,000.00 $2,176.78 $1,823.22 $0.00 45.581%
1000-110-450-2023  Supplies{Youth Ancnymous Donation 1/22} $0.00 50.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.000%
1000-110-45i0007  General Administrative Supplies{OFFICE SUPPLIES} $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-120-110-0003 D Salaries{NON-PROFESSIONALS} $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-120-211-0000 D Ohio Public Employees Retirement System 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 0.000%
1000-120-213-0000 D Medicare $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-120-221-0000  Medical / Hospitalization Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-120-222-0000  Life Insurance $0.00 $0.00 £0.00 50.00 50.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-120-223-0000  Dental Insurance $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-120-224-0000  Vision Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-120-225-0000 D Warkers® Compensation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-120-411-1000  Books and Pamphleis{ACULT DEPT. BOOKS} $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $5,907.52 $7,335.34 $6,757.14 36677T%
1000-120411-2000  Bocks and Pamphlets{YOUTH DEPT. BOOKS) $0.00 50.00 $19,000.00 $5,595.65 $6,404.35 $7,000.00 33.707%
1000-120-411-2022  Books and Pamphlets{Eglie Adult Books Fund} $G.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.000%
1000-120-412-0000  Periodicals $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $32.91 $5,867.09 $0.00 99.452%

Report refiects selected information.

Page 1 of 3



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/2/2022 12:16:01 PM

Appropriation Status UAN v2022.3
By Fund
As Of 5/31/2022
Reserved for Reserved for
Encumbrance Encumbrance Final Current Reserve Unencumbered YTD %
Account Code Account Name 12431 12131 Adjustment Appropriation for Encumbrance YTD Expenditures Balance Expenditures

1000-120-413-1006  Audiovisual Materiais{Audiovisual Materiale ADULT} $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $2,002.53 $1,487.47 $4,500.00 18.718%
000-120-413-1007  Audiovisual Materials{DOWNLOADABLE CONTENT?} $0.00 $0.00 $26,000.00 $18,497.77 $7,502.23 $0.00 28.855%
1000-120-413-2004  Audiovisual Materials{YQUTH CDs} $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 0.000%
1000-120-413-2006  Audiovisual Materials{Audiovisual Materials YOUTH} $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $1,919.38 $1,080.62 $1,000.00 27.016%
1000-120-414-0000  Computer Services and Information $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-120-415-0000 Interiibrary Loan Fees / Charges $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-120-416-0000 Library Material Repair and Restoration $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 %0.00 $400.00 0.000%
1000-120-419-0000  Other - Library Materials and Information $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $7.93 $47.07 $945.00 4.707%
1000-120-459-0008 Other - Supplies{CATALOGING & PROCESSING SUPPL } $0.00 $0.00 $3,600.00 $3,010.66 $589.34 $0.00 16.371%
1000-210-110-0005 D Salaries{SERVICE WORKERS} $06.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-210-211-0000 D Ohio Public Employees Retirement System $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-210-213-0000 D Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-210-225-0000 D Workers' Compensation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-210-321-0000  Telephone $0.00 $0.00 $8,500.00 $5,120.65 $3,378.35 $0.00 39.757%
1000-210-332-0000 Maintenance and Repair on Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $29,420.00 $19,401.19 $4,769.06 $5,249.75 16.210%
1000-210-334-0000  Trash Removal $0.00 $0.00 $1,400.00 $728.00 $672.00 §$0.00 48.000%
1000-210-335-0000 Gther - Property Maint. Repair & Security Sve $0.00 $0.00 $33,225.00 $17,970.77 $12,258.23 $3,000.00 36.890%
1000-210-361-0000 Electricity $0.00 50.00 $16,000.00 59,784.17 $6,215.83 $0.00 38.849%
1000-210-362-0000  Water and Sewage $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $327.67 $272.33 $0.00 45.358%
1000-210-363-0000 Natural Gas $0.00 $0.00 $8,500.00 $4,046.16 $4,453.84 $0.00 52.398%
1000-210-390-0000 Other - Purchased and Contracted Services $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $383.00 $117.00 $0.00 23.400%
1000-210-452-0000 Property Maintenance/Repair Supplies & Parts $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $2,683.73 $1,316.27 §$0.00 32.807%
1000-230-110-0001 D Salaries{ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES} $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-230-211-0000 D Ohio Public Employees Retirement System $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1003-230-213-0000 D Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-230-221-0000 Medical f Hospitalization Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-230-222-0000 Life Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-230-223-0000  Dental Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-230-224-0000  Vision Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-230-225-000¢ D Warkers' Compensation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.co 50.00 0.000%
1000-230-229-0000  Other - Insurance Benefits $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-230-299-0000  Other - Cther Employee Fringe Benefits $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $325.00 $175.00 65.000%
1000-230-311-0000  Dues and Fees 30.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-230-312-0000  Travel and Meeting Expense $0.00 $0.00 $700.00 $29.20 $656.41 $14.39 93.773%
1000-230-322-0000 Postage $0.00 50.00 $200.00 $142.00 $58.00 $0.00 29.000%
1000-230-324-0000  Printing $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-230-325-0008  Advertising{LEGAL ADS & PUBLICATIONS} $0.00 50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-230-325-0010  Advertising{EMPLOYEE YACANCY ADS} $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00 50.00 0.000%
1000-230-328-Q000  Other - Communications,Printing and Publicity $0.00 $0.00 $478.00 $0.00 $0.00 $478.00 0.000%
1000-230-341-0000 Property Insurance Premiums $0.00 $0.00 $9,572.00 $0.00 $9,572.00 $0.00 100.000%
1000-230-343-0000 Fidelity Bond Premiums $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 50,00 $242.00 $8.00 96.800%
1000-230-351-0000 Rents and Leases $0.00 $0.00 $5,250.00 $2,979.91 $2,270.09 $0.00 43.240%
1000-230-371-0000  Auditing Services $0.00 $0.00 $3,600.00 $1,440.00 $2,160.00 50.00 60.000%
1000-230-372-0000  Uniform Accounting Network Fees $0.00 $0.00 $3,048.00 $2,286.00 §762.00 $0.00 25.000%

Report reflects selecfed infonmation.

Page 2 of 3



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/2/2022 12:16:01 PM

Appropriation Status UAN v2022.3
By Fund
As Of 5/31/2022
Raserved for Reserved for
Encumbrance Encumbrance Final Current Reserve Unencumbered YTD %
Account Code Account Name 12131 12/31 Adjustment Appropriation for Encumbrance YTD Expendifures Balance Expenditures
1000-230-390-0000  Other - Purchased and Contracled Services $0.00 $0.00 $11,700.00 $6,150.15 $5,549.85 %0.00 47.435%
1000-230-380-0014  Cther - Purchased and Contracted Services{COMPUTER SVCS & [} $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-230451-0007  General Administrative Supplies{OFFICE SUPPLIES} $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $1,862.67 $1,137.33 $0.00 37.811%
1000-230454-0000  Supplies Purchased for Resale $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-230-510-0000 Dues and Memberships $0.00 $0.00 $21,207.00 $14,423.91 $6,493.09 $280.00 30.618%
1000-230-520-0000 D Taxes and Assessments $0.00 $0.00 $130.00 $582.00 $45.00 $0.00 36.923%
1000-230-550-0000  Refunds and Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-230-590-0000  Other - Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-230-590-0511  Other - Other{Information Technology} $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $96.09 $4,903.91 $0.00 98.078%
1000-760-750-0000  Fumiture and Equiprent $0.00 $0.00 $2.000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.000%
1000-910-910-0000 D Transfers - Qut $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 100.000%
1000-930-930-0000  Confingencies $0.00 50.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.000%
1000-990-990-2020  Other - Other Financing Uses{Covid 19 Grant Expense} $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 5G.00 0.000%
General Fund Total: $0.00 $0.00 $939,514.10 $150,472.95 $465,382.59 $323,958.56 49.519%
Fund: Capital Projects
Pooled Balance: $424,571.13
Non-Pocled Balance: $0.00
Total Cash Balance: $424,571.13
Reserved for Reserved for
Encumbrance Encumbrance Final Current Reserve Unencumbered YID %
Account Code Account Name 12131 12131 Adjustment Appropriation for Encumbrance YTD Expenditures Balance Expenditures
4001-760-331-0000  Maintenance and Repair on Facifties $0.00 $G.00 $15,000.00 $1,881.00 $0.00 $13,119.00 0.000%
4001-760-720-000C  Land Improvement $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 %0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.000%
4001-760-720-2021  Land Improvement{McConnell Fund} $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.000%
4001-760-740-2024  Building Improvements{Eglie Estate Donation} $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
4001-760-750-0000 Fumiture and Equipment $1,986.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 50.00 $2,328.49 $14,667.51 13.700%
4001-760-150-2021 Furniture and Equipment{McConnell Fund} $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $805.46 $4,194.54 16.109%
Capital Projects Fund Total: $1,896.00 $0.00 $55,000.00 $1,881.00 $3,133.95 $51,981.05 5.499%
Repart Total: $1,996.00 $0.00 $994,814.10 $152,353.95 $468,516.54 $375,939.61 47.002%

Report reflects selected information.

Page 3 of 3



g jo | ebeq

'Z20Z/15/G0 10 se sjususnipe BUIpURISING OU 81 94y |
"2202/1£/G60 [0 se sjdjenal BUIpUESINe ou dlk oy

"2z 02/ LE/S0 4o se sjuswfed Buipug)sIno ou ale aley

£'2202A NYN
Wd €€:LL:¢L 2€02/2/9

solnjeublg pleoq BuLIBA0L)

pa|InuosaYy saouB|eg

96°90.'z8% :220Z/1£/50 Jo se seoueleq yueg pasnlpy
00'0% + :s101084 Bunsnlpy Jauin
00°0% + suawsnlpy Buipuelsing
00°0% - sjuawied Bupuelsing
00°0$ + Jisued] ul sysodeq]
96'90L2¥8% 220¢/1L€/S0 J0 Sk saduejeg yuey paleju]
96'00L2¥8% 'Z202/1£/50 J0 se aduefeqg NN peisnipy
00°'0% + 8101084 Bunsnlpy Jeul0
96'90.'2v8% '€c02/1 /50 J0 sk BdUeleg NV Jueln)d
00°0% + ‘sjuswsn(py
79°6£6°16% - sjuswieg
Z0°£86'001$ + sidisooy
95'659'C6.$ :Boueled NN JoMd

WY G2 01 €202/1/9 p=1std
2Z0Z/LE/S S1ed pajpucasy
voneij2uoday yueg

ALNNOD MYVLS ‘AMYHEIT 2179Nd YANINIA



G jo z ebeg

0008 96°00.'2¥8% 96'002'Z¥8% 99'659'61% ‘el

0003 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% OIHO ¥v1s juaunsead|
00°0% 00°000'002% 00°000'002$ €6 LLL'2618 SONIAYS justulsonu|
00708 09'000'05% 09'000'05% 09°000'05% Buines gNH JWBLUISaAU|
00°0% £46.2'28% £4°6/.°28% L6°261'28% Buines aND juguisaaul
0003 £o'0eL'1ed £9°082'12% 90 LEL'LES 218¢8000 UsUISBAU|
00°0% ¥l LP8'CES L LPBEES oL'gel'ees SL¥080AD jususaAU|
0008 cg'est'lesd 68987’ 128 9e'sey'LES 91422000 justLIseAU|
00°0% Zroes'0LL$ Zroes'oLL$ L9LP90LLS 91605000 JUBUSDAUL
00°0% 08'¢e9'Les 08°€e9°Les 16729 LTS 2152000 JUBULSBAU|
0008 0995 2% Ov 995’ Lz$ 15695 123 9L£2100a0 JUBLISBAL]
00°0% G v¥8Z'c0L% SL¥82'C0LS G2¥8Z'e0ls 28eyd do JUSLLISBAU|
00°0% 00°08% 00'08% 00'08% ZHSVIALLAd Arepuodeg
00°0% 00'L6LS 00°L6L$ 00'161% 1INV ADNVHD Alepuoosg
0008 vs18Z'64 L% 8 182G $9'296'621% AUV Arewnd

aauatagiqg aouefeqg aoue|eg yueg souejeg laqunp aweN adA]
jueg peisjugy pele[nojen yueg Jolid
NV G271 01 2202/1/9 P9jsod
Ze0z/Lefs 812Q pejioucosy
£'2202A NVN saduejed ueyg

Wd €€ L1 ¢ ¢20e/e/9

ALNMOD MHVLS "AMVEHEIT O1M9Nd VAMINIA



G 10 ¢ abed

9£'628% OIHO 40 SV VIGWNT00  €202/21/80 €20e-0Z2 oluonoe|g AYINIE
180/2'L% HIAMOC O[HL0313a NWOIHTIWY  22028/L1./50 220Z-6l¢ Dlugio8|q AdYINIEd
071 ONIdYISANYT
05°191% 8 NMYTHLYYA OL NAMOQ  €20¢/91/90 2¢02-8le djuolids|g AdYINIEd
21'9c6% SIM00E HOTAVL B YIva  Z202/9L/S0 22027212 oluodsq AdYHIEd
G6'92% NODYM SIOVIN-LHDITLOdS-0a89Y £202/91/50 €202-91¢2 duosoalg AHYNIYNd
66'09€°13 NOZYWY 2£20¢/91/90 £20c-Gle Quoos|g AdYWIYd
00'682$ siwen Bulues|) 8snoH  ZZ02/91/50 2202-12 o83 ALV
00'02LZ% "ONI 'SFLVIDOSSY 8 43D 220e2/91/50 2202-¢le oluonoe|g AUYNIdd
Z5'650'L% SMO0H HOTAVYL g H3MVYE €202/0L/50 ¢202-¢le oluoaie|3 AHVII-EL
00 LG5 'ou) Adouey  Zz0z/0L/S0 220212 oluoa|g AUYWIY
08'Girr$ 008d00  ZZ0Z/0L/S0 2202012 oualize|s AdYNIES
00 ONILY3IH
00'5e9'L$ GNY ONIGINNTd QUVANYLS  2202/01/50 2202-602 olualise]3 AHYNIEC
ASHIANNOD
00'08% J40 Y¥IdWVHD YIYVY YALINIA  ¢202/01/%0 ¢c02-80¢ dluodioelg ALY
00'602% "ONI 0D HOLVYATTA LNIANIJIANI  2202/0L/50 2202-£02 dlua.noel AdYAIEA
00°68% smojled pal  £20g/0L/S0 220¢-902 Jluod0919 AHYINIYd
121821 % Ad¥1 1SIAMAIN  2202/0L/S0 2202-50¢C JIUo.10913 AUVINIEC
"ONI
66'89% 'SIDIAYAS LNIWIDYNYIN INDINN  €202/01/S0  2202-102 Jluodoseig AHYINIYC
66'69% NOILYHOJdHOD T1INT  Z20¢/0L/S0 €202-€08 J|uoa0eg AdVINIEd
00'6.$ Buipoog ueyig Alep  ¢z0zZ/0L/S0 2202202 aluo0a[g AV
00'8£6% 2luen Bues|D esnoH  ZZ0Z/0L/S0 2202-102 QfUo4108|3 AdVYINIEA
QFeE343d
00’6153 S33A0TdNT 2119Nd OIHO  2202/20/S0  ¢202-00¢ Juenoe|3 AUYNIEd
WILSAS INFWIFHILTH
041¥6'2% SAIAOTANZ 21MaNd OIHO  2202/90/0 220<2-661 dluonoe(g AdvINIEd
G/'60LS XIHOAVd ¢2¢02/50/50 ¢C0Z-861 dluenoa|g4 AYINIEd
G2'LL9% SNOILYOINNIWIWNOD 1SH1d  2202/50/50 2202-461 Oluocnos|g AdVYINIEd
GZ'oLZ'L$ XIHOAVd ¢20¢/50/S0 Zc02-261 oluoso2|4 AHYINIEC
SINAWNYIAOD H0
EBEVE' TS TONNOD STOOHDS ALNNOD MYV.LS 2202/F0/G0 Z202-561 oluoos|g AUV
SINIWNYIAOD 0
22'09% TIONNOD STOOHDS ALNNOD MUVY.LS £202/70/50 ¢¢0z-+61 ille L AHVYINIHd
SINFWNYIACD 40
00'0€28 INNOQD SI00HDS ALNNOD MUV.LS £20e/#0/80 2202-€61 Oluonos|g Advilidd
ANYJWOD JONVHNSNI
028413 34T IDVLIYIH NYOId3IWY  2202/#0/50 2202-26 1 auonoRg AdYINIEL
16'£92'6% XIHOAVd €20/ 0/50 ¢c0z-161 Oluonoo|3 AUV
junowy oahed | JOpuap ajeq jsod # wawded adA| jJunoooy
WY S2Z:¥1:01 2€202/1/9 peisod
¢c0Z/1E/G 81 pa|lbuodsy
£Z202A NVN sjuswifed paiea|d

Wd ge:LL:2) 2202/2/9

ALNNOD MYVLS "AMYHEIT O8N VAHININ



G jo ¢ obey

29'686°L9%
0001 pund
er'zzlg Buiaeg gND WIBLUISBAU| WO JejsuBl | ZZ0Z/9Z/50 d8jsuel] Aul Buires gND
000} pund
2 AT Buiaes gND JUBLIISIAU| Wol] JaJsuBl L Z202/82/50 A3J5UBI] AU] fuineg GND
00'82$ AUVIAIYd ©3 ZHSYOALLId-Risuel]  Z202/1€/50 JegsuBti YD ZHSVYOALLSd
20288'¢% SONIAYS WellseAu| o Jesuell  £202/1€/50 Jejsuel] Ayl AdYINIEd
0001 pung
62°29% fuineg dNO JUSWISSAU| 0L J9jsuel]  ZZ0Z/LE/S0 Jejsuel] AU AdYINIEd
000L pund
A Buines gND JUBWISeAU| O] Jejsuel |  ZZ0Z/9Z/G0 48jsUBl] AU AUVYINTHd
000} pung
AR Buinesg gND JUSWISSAU| 0L Jejsuel | ZZ0Z/9Z/G0 JesuRl ] AUl AdYNIdd
000L pung
00'00LS Buineg gND JUBSWISSAU| O Jejsued | ZZ0Z/EZ/G0 Jejsued] Al AdVYINIdd
000} puny
89'S$ Buiaeg GND JusW)seAU| 0] Jajsuel]  ZZ0Z/EZ/S0 Jeisued| Al AUV
0001 pund
Srels Buises gND JuswlsaAl] 01 Jajsuell  220Z/€e/G0 Jojsuel] Au| ALV
0001 pun
§.'28% Bunes GND JuSWISeAU] 0] Jajsuel]  ZZ0g/9L/50 Jgisued | Al AdvYINIEd
000} pund
Sr'esls ,BuiAeg @ND JUSLISBAU] OL Jojsues|  Zg0Z/.0/50 Igjsuel] Al AdYINIEA
0001 pund
A TAR Buineg gD uSLISaAUl O] Jajsuel|  ZZ0ZMA0/50 Jajsuel] Al AdVINIEd
00'8Z% CHSVYOALLd O AdVINIMC-SSUBLL  2202/1.£/50 d8jsuel] Yo AdYIEd
00'82% HSYD ALL3d ¢20e¢/lE/S0 SE89 JUBEM AN
0'991% "ONI'OJWEA  2202/01/80 2202-+E2 oluci098]3 AUVYINIEd
00l BuioAoay puy 8)SBAM PIIOS  Z202/18/S0 2202-2E2 Il v AdYWIAd
ZLorL$ "1d3ad Y3IM3AS ANV H31VM  2202/1E/S0 2202-1ee dlucnde)g AdYINIEd
§6'65% ONI 'HYIMLINIY  2202/92/50 2202-08¢ oluonRIs{g AUYNIYd
00°005% _ Buiysem ssopods  Zz0Z/92/0 ZZ0Z-622 dlucnoe3 AdVINIEd
or'elZ$ SHO0H HOTAVL B HIMYE  ZE0Z/€8/50 €202-8¢C ouenae|3 AUVIAIlEd
05'6L2$ aluen Bulues)) asnoH  ZZ0Z/ET/S0 220Z-LT2 dlucHI8|d AdYIAHA
S1°2.8% SIADIAHES AdVD ASVYHD  220Z/€2/50 2202-922 dluonaelg AdvINIEd
S9'901% XIHOAYd ¢Z202/61/50 2202-G¢2 dlucnae|q AdvINrdd
OF'ese' LS XIHOAVd ZZ0Z/6LIS0 ZZ0Z-+ZZ Jluenae|g AUVl
WILSAS LNIWIHIL3Y
16 220°ES S33A0NdWT 2INand CIHO  2202/81/50 £202-€2¢2 dluoaoe|g AUV
aadda43d
00'SLES S33ACQTANG 21I79Nd CIHO  220e/8L/s0 ¢eleg-¢ze o9 AdYAldd
¥2'500°6% XAHOAYd 2202/81/50 220¢-12¢ Jluoaoe(3 AUV
jJunowy safed fJopuap ajeq 1sod # Jusw ey adA ), UNO2oY
WV G2:¥1:0) 220¢/1/9 peisod
¢c0g/1e/g ®1eq pajduocdsy
£'2202M NN sjuswied paies|)

Nd €€:21:2) 2202/2/9

ALINNOD MHVLS 'AUYHEIT 0179Nd YAHINIWN



G Jo g effieyg

Z0'L86'001%
L0'ZBE'ES SONIAYS Weussau| 0L ejsuell  ZZ0Z/LE/G0 JpjsuB] AU| SONIAYS
00O} pund
62193 Buiaeg gND JusLuyseau| 01 J9jsuel]  ZZ0Z/LE/50 Jaysusl] AU Buines gNo
0001 pund
QQ'QZ$ EU!AES AND Jlalnsaau) ¢ JBJ.SUEJ_]_ 220219280 Jdalsuel] AUl 6U!AES aND
0001 pund
N EAARN Bulaeg gND BLRSSAU| O JBjSURIL  ZZ0Z/AZ/80 Igysuel] AU Buiaes gD
0001 pund
00'001% Buines gND WSLUSAUL O] J9JSUBIL  ZZOZ/EE/S0 JgysuBLL AU BulAeg GND
0001 pund
89°G% Buiaeg gND WBW)SaAU 0L JBJSUBIL  ZZ0Z/EZ/S0 Jeysuel] Aul Buiaeg gNd
000} pund
917'9[$ SU!AES HND JUBLUISBAUL O] J8jsUel] ZZ0Z/22/S0 Jajslel] AUj 5U!AES aND
0001 pund
T Buines gND JUSWSOAU| 0L JBySURIL  2Z0Z/9L/S0 Jgjsuely AU Buiaeg gND
0001 pund
Gi'2s1s Buines gND JUSWISaAU| 0] JBYSUBLL  ZZ0Z/L0/G0 JIsjsUBIL AU Bunes aND
0001 pund
8r'eZLe Bulaeg gNo JuswisaAU| 0 JaysURI]  ZZ0ZA0/50 lasuel] au) Buines gNo
25'¢8 Z18ZB0AD ZZ0Z/LE/S0 Z20T-v8 yseusiu| 21828000
86193 §LP0ROAD 2Z0Z/LE/G0 2Z202-08 Js2uB)U| 61$080Q0
£5°¢$ 91.2.00D Z20Z/1E/S0 220761 12083 91.£2.00D
64318 91605000 2Z0Z/1£/90 TZ0T-Z8 ysaisu| 91608009
68'8% LL8TP0a0  220Z/1LE/50 2202-18 2.8 2182¥0a0
6803 81121000 2Z02/18/80 Z20Z-58 1888U| 91421009
00'ees ZHSVYOALLId 0} AHVINIY-IBJSURLL 2202/ 1LE/S0 dejsuel] qyD  ZHSYDALLAL
00'82% AHYINIYd 0} ZHSYOALLAd~8ysuel]  ZZ0Z/1E/S0 JBysUBK] YD AEVAIEd
0001 pund
£rZZLS BulABg NJ JUSWISBAU| WOL] JBJSURI|  ZZ0Z/9Z/50 Jajsuell AUl AdVINIEd
000 pund
79293 Buines gND JUBWISEAU| WoIH JBJSUBLL  ZZ0Z/EZ/G0 Jgjsuel], au| AHVYIAIHA
67193 siejsiBay gND-sldisoay Alled  ZZ0Z/LE/S0 220T-8L psepuBlS AYVYINIEd
sa'9z$ sisisiBey] aND-sidiaoey Aled  220Z/92/50 2208-LL prepugls AMYINIEA
SFELS sigpsiBay gNo-sidieoey Alleq  2202/62/80 Z202-GL plepuels AHVIlEd
g AL sJz)siBay gno-sidieosy Aled  2202/91/50 2202794 piepLes AdvNd
62'28% sig)siBey gNo-sydieoey Ajleqd 2202/91L/S0 22021 piepugis AUV
401440
Foree'es SMOLIGNY ALNNOD YNYISNNTOD  2202/91/80 220Z-12 piepusis AHYNIHA
L8861 'vLS 301440 SHOLIANY ALNNOD YuY1S 220Z/LL/80 220754 psepugis Adviidd
J0I1440
LE'0gL'61% SHOLIANY ALNNOD 110YEYD  2208/L1/80 ZZ02-2L piepuelg AdviIdd
Ak siejsiBay gNo-sidisosd Alleq  2202/L0/G0 ZZ0Z-0L4 piepusis AdviIdd
61'921% sioisibay gNO-sidleosy Alleg  Z202/p0/80 220229 piepuglg AHYIIE
unowy 824n0g eleq )sod #)dianay #1901L adA) Juhoooy
WY SZ:7L:0) 2202/1/19 Pel1sod
Z2202/1.E/S 81eQq pa(louossy
£'2202A NVN sydieody paresid

Wd ve:LL:2l €202/2/9

ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AYVHEIT 0178Nd YAYININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/2/2022 12:18:38 PM

Fund Status UAN v2022.3
As Of 5/31/2022
Checking &
: Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 11.333% $418,135.83 $363,869.67 $54,266.16
4001 Capital Projects 88.667% $424,571.13 $0.00 $424,571.13
All Funds Total $842,706.96 $363,869.67 $478,837.29
Pooled [nvestments $303,284.75
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $175,281.54

Last reconciled to bank: 05/31/2022 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



I 0 | afied

660¢/1E/2L  B66L/LO/L0  S8'TL9'0/28 00°0% %070 00'0% 0O 40 3AH3ISTH 13SEV AHNSYIHL ILVYIS OIHO ¥¥is
B860Z/1E/ZL  Q00ZHE/0 YL 'SkL'aes OF 223 %010 00°'000°002$ SONIAVYS SSANISNG ISYHO SONIAVYS
660¢/1e/cl  2coTivife0 09°0% 09°0% %000 09°'000°05% sBuines gNH Buines gNH
660¢/62/LL  2Z0gPLIL0 Z22'0% Zc 0% %0070 £6'902'28% sBuineg gND Buaeg gND
CEOZ/BE/E0  2102/92/80 19°E86% £6°6% %G00 £9°0€L'LCS K/e QD UUoW G GF LT 79010 SHINNSNOD 21828000
2Z0T/P0O/R0 8LOT/HPO/30  1R'SPS'ES £8°01E% %ETE VAW R pdxe @D UUoW g¥ £06YGZE0L SHIAWNSNOD G1L¥08000
€a0Z/IZ/c0  B8102/22/80 GLLLE'LE 29'6% %S00 68'88¥' L2$ €0 do oW S LFES2L901L0 SHIWNSNOD 91.2.0a3
220T/IL/90  8LOZ/LL/0 SO¥EG'6$ 08'926% %e0'Z Zr9ze'0LLS 190dxe gD oW 8 6Z8L£990L# SHINNSNOD 916050402
Gz0g/Se/en  LL0ZiSEF0  OFB0L'LE 0L vF$ %050 98'ce'Lzd dxe g0 ypuow §Z 6LOFZE90L0 SHIANNSNOD L1G2r0A0
cT0T/LT/B0  8L0Z/LZ/L0 QUErFE'LS evvs %S00 0r'995°1z$ /80 Q0 Yjuowi gL L11L8£89010 SHAWNSNOD 9LL210dd
¢c0g/e0/80  810Z/Z0/80 S 8T’} 00°0% %S00 SL¥RTE0LS 2¢/e/8 oqunp SLpuo g) yueg aseyo ao 8sBUD AD
S0Ll4 ajeq ajeq ajeq Isaialu] Jsalaju| Sjey [INEA co_untommn_ JWEN JUROIIY
Buisoln pasoIn Aumnepy paseyaing 12101 ajeq o) leaj jsauay| ELTETEels)

£220¢A NV
Wd €P:0Z-21 220210

220z Jes \ weishs

pupsI] Juswsaauj
ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AYVHEIN 21I79Nd YAYINIA



End

Minerva Public Library

May, 2022 Financial
Reports

- Submitted for June, 2022
Board Meeting



PYBLIGC LIBRARY
Reade®Explore eDiscover

(715) Sick Leave- Addendum

As approved at the June23, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

Purpose: To provide additional sick leave to enable employees to comply with CDC
COVID guidelines regarding staying at home or returning to work. This policy will be in
effect from June27, 2022 until December 31, 2022, and may be adjusted to reflect
changes in CDC guidance. The Library's existing (715) Sick Leave policy still applies to all
other reasons for sick leave cutside of the qudlifying reasons in this policy addendum.

Emergency Paid Sick Leave
Qualifying Redasons
All full time and part fime employees unable to work due to one of the following reasons:
1. The employee has tested positive for COVID-19.
2. The employee has been exposed to someone who has COVID-19 and the
employee is unvaccinated or has vaccines that are not up-to-date.

Amount of Paid Sick Leave :

All full-ime employees will have up to 80 hours of paid sick leave available to use for the
qualifying reasons above. Part-time employees will have up to 40 hours of paid sick leave
available to use for the qualifying reasons above. This leave does not accrue and will not
carry over intfo 2023.

Rate of Pay
Emergency sick leave used under this policy will be paid at the employee's regular rate of

pay.

Interaction with Other Paid Leave
The employee may use emergency paid sick leave under this policy for the qualifying
reasons stated above before using any other accrued paid fime off.

Procedure for Requesting Emergency Paid Sick Leave

Employees must provide written notice to their Manager and the Library Director of the
need and specific reason for leave under this policy. Verbal notification will be accepted
until it is practicable to provide written noftice.

Once emergency paid sick leave has begun, the employee and their manager must
determine reasonable procedures for the employee to report periodically on the
employee's status, and intent to continue to receive paid sick time.

Supplemental COVID Sick Leave 06-2022



2023 Minerva Public Library Tax Budget

May, 2022
2023 Revenues:
General Fund: Unencumbered Carryover Balance 12/31/2022 250,000.00
Frior Year Encumbrances
UNENCUMBERED BALANCE 01/01/23 250,000.00
Public Library Fund 690,332.00
Other Revenues 19,192.00
TOTAL REVENUES 709,524.00
TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 959,524.00
Capital Projects Fund: Carryover 12/31/2022 unrestricted 450,000.00
Carryover 12/31/2022 restricted 91,014.00
TOTAL REVENUES 1,250,538.00
TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 1,500,538.00
2023 Expenditures:
1000 General Fund Expenditures
1000-100-110-0000 [Salaries & Leave Benefits 382,154.00
1000-100-200-0000 {Employee Benefits 95,287.00
1000-100-300-0000 [Purchased & Contracted Services 140,000.00
1000-100-400-1000 [Library Materials and Information 95,000.00
1000-100-450-0000 [Supplies 15,900.00
1000-100-500-0000 |Other Objects 25,000.00
1000-700-700-0000 |[Capital Outlay 2,000.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before ather financing & uses 755,341.00
1000-220-910-0000  [Transfers - Out to Capital Fund 25,000.00
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 25,000.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 780,341.00
4001 Capital Projects Fund Expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 30,000.00
[TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 0.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 30,000.00
[ALL FUNDS - {TOTAL PERMANENT APPROPRIATIONS 2023 810,341.00|
Notes

Revenue estimate averged from past five ysars actual PLF and other sources
Expenditures assume 5% increase in staffing costs, other expenses left as 2022




May 2022 Youth Services Report

The Oceans of Possibilities Summer reading theme brings great
decorating and programming ideas to the library. The Minerva High
School art students, and the Minerva Elementary School students along
with many library patrons decorated fish to create the collaborative art
display on the landing. Excitement builds for the return of more youth
library programming for the summer. The staff had so many ideas that
the two day escape room opens before Summer Reading starts and worm
races happen after the final party!

Two weekends in a row brought the Youth Department out in the

community. Sarah joined the YMCA Safety day on May 7 and talked to

around 50 people. Laken and Kathy represented the library at the Brick

Street Fest on May 14 until an afternoon rain shower took out the craft

supplies. Thirty children made yarn sea turtles before the rain hit. -

The Youth department is looking forward to meeting the new employee,
Anna Minor, who begins right at the end of May. She will join the staff as
Summer Reading starts and will be a seasoned employee when school
resumes in mid-August.

Statistics for April 2022:
Side Door Count: 757

MES: 35 visits /757 Outreach to MES: 9/209
Minerva Christian (Mennonite) School 1 visit /9

Study Rooms Use: 32 Computer Use: 164

Reference Questions: 638 Other Questions: 37

Teacher collections: 14 requests /470 books

Story Time morning: 4/72 Story Time evening: 4/28
Book Beginnings: 3/48 YMCA Afterschool: 1/8
Sensory SPOT: 141 After School Programs: 11/98

Other Programs: Mommy and Me art 25, Cardboard car 15, Teen Picture
frames 2
Donations:4 hard covers

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
5/19/2022



June 2022 Youth Services Report

The Summer Reading Program is now completely in person programming
and very successful. The Five Nights At Freddy’s Escape Room drew a
steady stream of people for the two day event. The following week
brought 53 people for Story Time and an additional 13 for the new
Elementary Explorers. Animal Reading Friends filled all registration
spots for the entire month. Maker Mondays run about 90% full.

For Cupcake Wars, Sarah just added a table and Kathy made more
cupcakes to allow for the extra middle and high school students who
wanted to participate. A special thanks to Cody from McKenzie’s Take
Out and May from Kishman’s IGA bakery who joined Anna, our new
employee, as judges for the cupcakes.

The Reading Rewards list shows over 130 children for the first ten days.
This year ages 0 through 18 may register with select prizes offered only
to middle and high school students.

Upcoming June programs include Stark Parks for all ages, and Cosplay
Club and Dungeons and Dragons Club for older students.

Statistics for May 2022:
Side Door Count: 608

MES: 28 visits /608 Outreach to MES: 7/147
Study Rooms Use: 38 Computer Use: 152

Reference Questions: 693 Other Questions: 62

Teacher collections: 8 requests /189 books

Story Time morning: 4/61 Story Time evening: 2/7

Book Beginnings: 4/64

Sensory SPOT: 116 After School Programs:16/168

Other Programs: YMCA Safety Day 40, Brick Street Fest 30, Visits to
MMS and MHS to talk about Summer Reading 17 (420 students), DND
One Shot 1.

Donations: 2 hard covers, 4 paperbacks, 2 DVD’s

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
6/16/2022



Director’'s Reporti—May, 2022

Building and Grounds—I hired Spoftless Washing to pressure wash the concrete in
front of the building, the big column under the front portico, the fence around
the air conditioning condensers, and any spot cleaning on the library walls,
None of this has been cleaned since the library opened, and | hope things will
look better afterwards. Standard Plumbing was here on May ? to replace
gaskets and seals on the pump fittings for both boilers; the technician also
adjusted the heating and cooling balance so that the AC will not make it so
chilly downstairs.

Staffing—~Mrs. Heller and | interviewed four candidates for the part-time Library
Associate | position, and made an offer to Anna Minor, who did accept. She will
start May 31st,

Projects—Filnor Electric, which bought the Alliance Review building, delivered to
the library all the bound volumes of the News Leader that had been left in the
building when they purchase it. They also delivered a complete run of the
Malvern News, which Carroll County Library was then happy to come and pick
up from here. The Minerva Area Historical Society was good enough fo take the
bound volumes of the News Leader. The library does not have the space fo
store so many bound volumes, and it's good that the Historical Society can.

Adult Services staff have been busy decorating for summer reading, and
came up with all sorts of creative ideas on the "Oceans of Possibilities” theme.

| finished a cursory weeding pass through the adult fiction collection so that
we would have more adult material for the book sale in June.

Programs— Twenty three patrons picked up the adult take-and-make this
month. Next month: Jigsaw Puzzle Exchange, June 4. Summer Reading starts
June é and runs through the end of July; there are weekly prize drawings and a
grand prize of a Kindle Fire. Book sale June 15-18.

Meetings—Attended the OLC Board meeting in Columbus on May 13, and a

Chamber of Commerce Board meeting on May 18. SEO will hold its annuall
Library Directors meetfing via Zoom on May 26.

05/19/22TD



Director's Report—lJune, 2022

Building and Grounds—Problem with the air conditioner settings during the
hottest days of the year so far. Temperature was good downstairs but too hot
upstairs. Standard Plumbing was able to adjust the system remotely and get the
temperature back to normal. Down to Earth Landscaping was out at the
beginning of the month to weed; grounds look great when they finish, They will
tidy up once a month.

Staffing—the new part-time staff member, Anna Minor, is doing well working in
both departments.

Prbjecis—l've begun to weed the nonfiction collection and plan to finish that
pass through the collection early in the next year.

Programs—the adult take and make crafts continue to be very popular—23
sign-ups in May, 19 sign-ups in June, and the July sign-up sheet was full in one
day. Jennifer Bates is scheduling individual tech time appointmenis with patrons
who need help with their personal devices. Patrons appreciate the personal
assistance. The adulf summer reading program has good participation so far;
we'll see how many patrons remember to bring their reading logs back to the
library for prize eniry slips. Jennifer put together the promotional materials for
the program, as well as made themed magnets with the new button maker to
hand out to each participant. Adult staff worked together to decorate the
service desk area for the theme, and have received many patron compliments
on the decorations.

Meetings—I attended a meeting of locallibrary directors in New Philadelphia on
June 3, and the Chamber Board meeting on June 15.

06/20/22TD



